CONFERENCE JOURNAL



1963 VOLUME VIII

The Pilgrim Holiness Church

1963 JOURNAL AND MINUTES of the EIGHTH ANNUAL CONFERENCE

ARIZONA-NEW MEXICO DISTRICT
THE PILGRIM HOLINESS CHURCH

Convened at
Tucson, Arizona
May 21, 1963

John A. Dunn, Editor

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Officers and Committees	5و4
Ministerial Directory	5,6
Directory of Churches	7,8
Conference Proceedings:	
First Sitting	8,9
Second Sitting	10,11
Roll of Ministers and Delegates	12
District Superintendent's Address	12-15
Superintendent's Personal Report	16, 17
Auditor's Report	17
Financial Statement of District	17, 18
District Treasurer's Report	18-23
Sunday School Promotional Secretary's Report	24
Conference Action Committee	25°26
Education and Examining Board	26
Memoirs Committee	27
Statistician's Summary Report	28, 29
Standing Resolutions of Previous Conferences	29-34
Women's Missionary Society Conference	34, 35
Women's Missionary Society President's Address	36 , 37
Women's Missionary Society Treasurer's Report	37 , 38
Youth Conference	38-40
Youth President's Address	40 , 41
Youth Treasurer's Report	41,42
Youth Action Committee	42
Standing Resolutions of Previous Youth Conferences	1.3

STATISTICAL REPORTS

Church	44
Sunday School	45
Youth Society	46
Vacation Bible School	46
Senior Missionary Society	47
Junior Missionary Society	47
Pastor's Reports	48-50
Services	51
Unstationed Ministers	52
Receipts	53,54
Local Expenditures	55 , 56
District Expenditures	57
General Expenditures	58
Evaluation	59
Calendar of Events	60

OFFICERS and COMMITTEES for 1963-1964

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Superintendent
Harold R. Crosser-4007 W. Maryland, Phoenix, Ariz. 939-3836 Assistant Superintendent
M. E. Waddell - 301 E. Weldon, Phoenix, Ariz. AM 5-4126
Secretary
John A. Dunn - 1031 N. 26th St., Phoenix, Ariz. BR 5-2790
Treasurer
Denzel Clouse-1303 N. Roberts Way, Tucson, Ariz. EA 5-5817 Advisory Member
Melvin Lockard-5538 E. First St., Tucson, Ariz. AX 8-3058
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Denzel Clouse (1 year) 1303 N. Roberts Way, Tucson, Ariz. H. C. Fridenmaker (2 years) 852 W. Earll Dr. Phoenix, Ariz. Charles Long (3 years) 3001 E. Culver, Phoenix, Ariz.
CENTRAL PILGRIM COLLEGE BOARD MEMBERS
Harold R. Crosser Marvin Fridenmaker
EDUCATION and EXAMINING BOARD
H. E. Underwood One Year Term
H. G. Baker Two Year Term
Charles L. Cooper Three Year Term
CONFERENCE ACTION COMMITTEE
Melvin Lockard H. G. Baker Marvin Fridenmaker
John A. Dunn Charles Long
SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD
Arville Parker
Herman Underwood Advisory
Willard W. Metz Advisory
YOUTH BOARD
Melvin Lockard District President
Lowell E. Downey Vice President
Denzel Clouse Secretary-Treasurer
Jesse Brakebill Central Zone
Charles L. Cooper South Zone

MISSIONARY SOCIETY BOARD

Wilma Dunn President Ada Marie Crosser Vice President
Norma Parker Secretary-Treasurer
Lois Waddell Advisory
Ruth Ann Cooper Advisory
RECEPTION COMMITTEE
Paul Sawdy C. J. Meyers Alvin Ransom MEMOIRS COMMITTEE
Ruth Ann Cooper Norma Parker Nellie Linder STATISTICIAN
Charles L. Cooper
AUDITING COMMITTEE
Herschel Stewart Francis Harrington Elwood Hunter PUBLICATIONS
Harold R. Crosser, Superintendent
ADVOCATE CAMPAIGN MANAGER
Charles L. Cooper
EQUALIZATION OF TRAVEL
M. E. Waddell Denzel Clouse BUILDING APPRAISAL COMMITTEE
Elwood Hunter Lee Pollard
Bruce Collins Kenneth Artz
Denzel Clouse Charles Long
MINISTERIAL DIRECTORY
ACTIVE ORDAINED MINISTERS
Baker, H. G 4864 E. 24th St Tucson, Arizona
Cooper, Charles L. 621 W. Calle Aragon - Tucson, Arizona
Dunn. John A 1031 N. 26th St Phoenix. Arizona
Lockard, Melvin E 5538 E. First St Tucson, Arizona
Metz, Willard 3267 N. Mountain Ave Tucson, Arizona
Waddell, Mark E 301 E. Weldon Ave Phoenix, Arizona
Watkins, Duane 726 W. 13th St Tempe, Arizona
DENOMINATIONAL SERVICE
Crosser, Harold R 4007 W. Maryland - Phoenix, Arizona
Emery, O. D 320 John Shaw Rd Lebanon, Indiana
AVAILABLE FOR WORK
Long, Ruth 3428 N. 12th St Phoenix, Arizona
Mosier, John 1340 River Drive - Tempe, Arizona

Turner, Meredith E. 849 Danita, Prescott, Arizona Underwood, Herman E. . . R.D. #2, Box 2377, Mesa, Arizona Van Meter, E. Louise . 600 State St., Guthrie Center, Iowa

RETIRED

Echols, Bruce 170 Mountain View, Tustin, Calif. Meyers, C. J. 1920 W. Fairmount, Phoenix, Arizona Sawdy, Paul R. . . 9841 N. Seventh Place, Phoenix, Arizona

INACTIVE ORDAINED MINISTERS

RELEASED FOR WORK OUTSIDE THE DENOMINATION

McCloud, Robert • • • • 1027 Los Robles, Goodyear, Arizona (American Sunday School Union)

Miller, John, Rt.2, Southwest Indian School, Glendale, Ariz. (World Gospel Mission)

ALL ORDAINED MINISTERS NOT OTHERWISE LISTED

Reiff, Wilma . . . 6436 W. Amelia Avenue, Phoenix, Arizona Shay, Garth 3729 W. Belleview, Phoenix, Arizona

ACTIVE LICENSED MINISTERS

PASTORAL SERVICE

Brown, R. W. (3) 3646 W. Latham, Phoenix, Arizona Downey, Lowell E. (4) . . 2824 E. Juniper, Phoenix, Arizona Parker, Arville (3) . . 1514 W. N. Lane St., Phoenix, Arizona Ransom, Alvin (4) 849 Danita, Prescott, Arizona

INACTIVE LICENSED MINISTERS

ALL LICENSED MINISTERS NOT OTHERWISE LISTED

Conn, Jack (4) . . . R.D. #4, Box 397A, Clinton, Tennessee Davis, Henry (2) . . . 741 W. Drexel Rd., Tucson, Arizona Johnson, Donald (4) Phoenix, Arizona Reiff, Wesley (4) 1324 W. Pecan, Phoenix, Arizona Stonoff, Robert (4) . . . 803 W. 11th St., Tempe, Arizona Welch, Harry (1) . . . 741 W. Drexel Rd., Tucson, Arizona

ORDAINED DEACONESSES

ACTIVE

Baker, Mrs. H. G. 4864 E. 24th St., Tucson, Arizona Linder, Nellie 1109 N. 24th Pl., Phoenix, Arizona Parr, Mrs. Ruby H. . . 1339 N. 37th Ave., Phoenix, Arizona

RETIRED

Johnson, Mrs. Flora . . . 9837 N. 7th Pl., Phoenix, Arizona Meyers, Mrs. C. J. . . . 1920 W. Fairmount, Phoenix, Arizona

TRANSFERS

Melvin E. Lockard from Pittsburgh David F. Miller from Michigan since Conference Alvin Ransom from Michigan since Conference E. Louise Van Metre from California

DIRECTORY OF CHURCHES AND PASTORAL APPOINTMENTS

ORGANIZED CHURCHES

APACHE JUNCTION General Delivery, Highway No. 60 Apache Junction, Arizona To be supplied PHOENIX, CALVARY . . 24th Place & Portland, Phoenix, Arizona John A. Dunn, 1031 N. 26th St., Phoenix 8, Ariz. - BR 5-2790 PHOENIX. FIRST 3801 N. Third St., Phoenix, Arizona Mark E. Waddell, 301 E. Weldon Ave. Phoenix, Ariz. AM 5-4126 PHOENIX MT. VIEW . . . 15th & Peoria Aves., Phoenix, Arizona Arville Parker, 1514 W. North Lane St., Phoenix - 943-8638 PHOENIX, WEST 3648 W. Latham, Phoenix, Arizona R. W. Brown, . 3646 W. Latham, Phoenix, Arizona - AP 8-9808 PRESCOTT 105 W. Carleton Way, Prescott, Arizona Alvin Ransom, . . 849 Danita, Prescott, Arizona - HI 5-3174 Duane Watkins, . . 726 W. 13 St., Tempe, Arizona - WO 7-2734 TUCSON, FIRST . . N. Palo Verde off 3500 E. Speedway, Tucson Melvin E. Lockard, . . 5538 E. First St., Tucson - AX 8-3058 TUCSON, PARKVIEW . 22nd & Palo Verde Ave., Tucson, Arizona H. G. Baker, . 4864 E. 24th St., Tucson, Arizona - EA 5-0687 TUCSON, RITA MANOR . . . S. 12th Ave. & Elvira Rd., - Tucson Charles Cooper, . . 621 W. Calle Aragon, Tucson - AX 4-0594 TUCSON, TRINITY . . . 3267 N. Mountain Ave., Tucson, Arizona Willard Metz . . . 3267 N. Mountain Ave., Tucson - MA 4-6225 YUMA 8th Avenue and 22nd Street, Yuma, Arizona David F. Miller, 2184 Fifth Avenue, Yuma, Arizona SU 3-5623

UNORGANIZED CHURCHES

PHOENIX, BETHEL 13th Ave. 1 blk. N. Southern Ave. Phoenix To be supplied Phoenix, Arizona PHOENIX, PARADISE VALLEY - Temporary, Civic Bldg. Bell Rd. Lowell E. Downey, 2824 E. Juniper, Phoenix, Ariz. 942-0397

CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS

FIRST SITTING

The Eighth Annual Conference of the Arizona District of the Pilgrim Holiness Church was convened at the call of Supt. Crosser. Rev. Willard Metz, Pastor of the host church, welcomed the annual conference.

M. E. Waddell led the assembled group in singing, "I Will Sing the Wondrous Story." District Trustee, H. C. Fridenmaker and Rev. Duane Watkins, led in prayer.

Supt. Crosser introduced Dr. Hawkins as presiding officer. Dr. Hawkins read a portion of scripture from Numbers 13, using as his subject, "Pattern for Progress."

He indicated that God, who had enabled so greatly in times past, would even today grant great and mighty deliverances unto His people. He stated "We shrink from the tasks that overwhelm us. God's true people have always known that He will make a way through. God's people have always been in the minority. We must choose to be with the minority in the right instead of the majority in the wrong."

He emphasized that any progress that we may have must come from our love for God. The glory of God is all important. He further emphasized that we cannot sit still with the love that God has dropped into our hearts. Our hearts are aflame with a holy passion. This passion necessitates a great burden for the work. This great burden placed on our hearts leads to a vision. A vision to see the impossible accomplished comes as a direct result of passion and burden. Then comes a method of operation for the glory of God. Progress depends upon our motives, prayer, genuine concern, how well our efforts are planned and how well we present the message of Christ. He closed his address by stating 'May God give us of the spirit of Caleb and Joshua, 'Let us go up at once and possess it'."

The roll of ministers and delegates was called.

A motion carried to seat Rilla Stone as a delegate from the Calvary Church.

A motion also carried to designate the platform and the first three rows of seats on both sides of the church as the conference bar.

By motion, the schedule of sessions was set as follows: 9:00-11:30 a.m., 1:30-5:00 p.m., 7:00 p.m. until business is completed.

A motion to accept the transfer of Rev. Melvin Lockard, an ordained minister from the Pittsburgh District and Miss E. Louise Van Metre, from the California District, carried with a hearty "Amen."

Bruce Collins and Marvin Wainscott were appointed as ushers to distribute conference reports.

District Superintendent Crosser presented his annual survey to the conference and was received by a standing vote of appreciation.

The auditor's report was read and approved.

Rev. M. E. Waddell, acting District Treasurer, read the financial report. A motion to accept this report carried.

Denzel Clouse presented the corporation financial statement. Motion carried to approve.

A motion carried for the Statistician to read the totals of the Statistical report. Approved as read.

The Sunday School Promotional Secretary, Herman E. Underwood, gave a summary of accomplishments in this department across the District. This good report was received by motion carried. He presented the Rita Manor church with the Decade of Progress Ship as the annual Conference Award.

The Pastors of the conference gave a resume of personal labors as well as reporting on the state of the local church.

Prayer was offered for Rev. Brown, absent from conference due to illness.

A motion carried to extend the first sitting to hear the conclusion of pastors reports.

A motion also carried to accept the pastoral reports with a hearty "Amen."

H. G. Baker, Secretary of the Educational and Examining Board, read the committee report which was approved as read.

Superintendent Crosser appointed the ministers of the Council with H. G. Baker to comprise the Ordination Council.

After announcements, the first sitting was recessed with a prayer of dismissal by Arville Parker.

SECOND SITTING

The second sitting of the conference was called to order by singing "He's A Wonderful Saviour To Me." Prayer was offered by M. E. Turner.

The minutes of the first sitting were approved as read.

The Conference Action Committee reported through its secretary, Rev. Herman E. Underwood.

Resolutions #1, 2, 3 were adopted by motions carried. Superintendent Crosser presented a Merit Award to each of the following churches: Tempe, Westside and Yuma.

M. E. Turner, Denzel Clouse, Melvin Lockard and Duane Watkins were appointed as tellers.

The General Secretary of Church Extension read the following names as nominees of the General Board for District Superintendent: Harold Crosser and M. E. Waddell. Reverend Harold R. Crosser was elected on the first ballot.

Ballots were cast for Assistant District Superintendent with the election of M. E. Waddell on the third ballot after a motion to vote on the three highest carried.

The Equalization of Travel Committee distributed and collected the travel reports.

Reverends John Dunn, H. G. Baker and M. E. Turner were the Council nominees for District Secretary. John Dunn was elected on the first ballot.

A ballot for District Treasurer was cast using the Council nominees, Reverends Melvin Lockard, Charles and Mr. Denzel Clouse. Mr. Denzel Clouse was elected on the third ballot.

A ballot was cast for Advisory member to the Council. Melvin Lockard was elected on the third ballot after a motion to elect one of the three highest.

A ballot for a three year term as member of the Educational and Examining Board was cast. Council nominees were Duane Watkins and Charles Cooper. Charles Cooper was elected on the first ballot.

Council nominees for a three year term on the Board of Trustees were Charles Long and Kenneth Artz. Charles Long was elected on the first ballot.

Superintendent Crosser read the committee appointments for the new conference year.

Invitations were accepted to host the annual conference, April 28, 1964 from the Calvary and First Churches of Phoenix.

It was moved and carried that the Council be authorized to approve the minutes of the second sitting of the annual conference.

A final resolution from the Conference Action Committee was read from the floor by M. E. Turner as follows: BE IT RESOLVED that by a rising vote we express our appreciation to Dr. R. C. Hawkins for his expeditious and effecient chairmanship of the annual conference, to the Trinity Church and pastor for their hospitality and to District Superintendent H. R. Crosser for his faithful and effective leadership. Motion carried with everyone standing.

An appropriate memorial service was given by the Memoirs committee in honor of deceased members and friends. Their report concluded with a memorial prayer offered by Superintendent Crosser.

Conference recessed until 3:45 p.m.

Conference reconvened at the appointed time for the purpose of ordaining John H. Miller to the ministry. M. E. Waddell led the assembly in singing "A Charge To Keep I Have." H. R. Crosser led in prayer. Passages of Scripture were read by M. E. Turner, M. E. Waddell and John A. Dunn. Superintendent Crosser presented the ordinand to the conference and Doctor Hawkins. The ordination charge was given by Dr. R. C. Hawkins after which the ordination council laid their hands upon the ordinand as H. G. Baker offered prayer. The conference sang "Blest Be The Tie That Binds" as they congratulated Reverend and Mrs. John Miller.

Conference adjourned with the prayer of dismissal given by Reverend Charles L. Cooper.

Signed by the Secretary,
John A. Dunn

CONFERENCE ROLL

ORDAINED MINISTERS

ooper
osser
rd

Willard W. Metz M. E. Turner Herman E. Underwood Mark E. Waddell Duane Watkins

LICENSED MINISTERS Lowell E. Downey Arville Parker ORDAINED DEACONESSES
Mrs. H. G. Baker
Nellie Linder
Mrs. Ruby H. Parr

LAY DELEGATION

Apache Ju	unction	۰	۰	۰	0	¢	۰	•	0	•	۰	٥	۰	•	Evelyn Hickman
															Lelia Wilson
															Rilla Stone
Phoenix,	First	¢	۰	•	۰	•	۰	۰	0	٥	۰	0	•	۰	Lorena Fridenmaker
Phoenix,	First	•	۰	۰	۰	•	•	٠	•	•	۰	•	•	•	Dorothy Meyers
															Mary Mills
															Maude Miller
															rs. Sherman Barrett
Tucson,	First .		•	۰	•	۰	•	•	۰	۰	۰	۰	۰	•	Mrs. John Slavens
Tucson,	^o arkview		٠	•	Q	•	•	•	•	•	0	۰	۰	٥	Mrs. Rose Stewart
Tucson,	Rita Man	or	•	۰	•	•	۰	•	•	۰	•	۰	۰	۰	Harry Welch
Tucson,	Γ rinity	•	•	۰	۰	•	¢	۰	۰	۰	۰	۰	۰	•	Mrs. Lois Collins

DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVES

Trustee	•	۰	۰	٥	۰	٥	۰	۰	•	Henr	y Frid	enmaker
Statistician & Auditor	۰	۰		۰	۰	٠	٥	۰	•]	Denzel	Clouse
Missionary President .	۰	۰	•	۰	۰	•		۰	•		. Wil	ma Dunn

CONFERENCE REPORTS

ADDRESS OF THE DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT TO THE DISTRICT CONFERENCE SESSION-MAY 21, 1963

To our esteemed General Secretary of Church Extension, and to faithful ministers, delegates, and friends of the

eighth annual conference of the Arizona-New Mexico District, Greetings.

Some days ago I came upon this beautiful quotation, "HE will silently plan for thee." If this be true of individuals, I am confident it is also happening in behalf of the church of Jesus Christ which is to be the bride of the Lord.

God is planning at all times for the advancement of His cause here on earth. Through the office work of the Holy Spirit, consecrated and dedicated men and women become the instrumentality through which the holy effort progresses.

We are pleased to believe that the Arizona-New Mexico District of the Pilgrim Holiness Church is in divine order—that approximately seven years ago God gave direction and men arose to do the divine bidding. What has happened since has been clearly blessed with the touch of the supernatural. The pillar of cloud and the pillar of fire have led the way.

The year just closed has been annointed of the Holy Spirit. I believe it can be said that we have done our best to find the will and the way of God and walk accordingly.

At the last International Conference, Arizona-New Mexico was given the distinct honor of having its leader elected to a General Office. After the elevation of our District Superintendent, Reverend O. D. Emery, to the position of Secretary of General Sunday Schools and Youth, the ranks closed quickly and the necessary adjustments were made. I can only be deeply grateful at the kindness of our people to me personally and the general feeling of equinimity and goodwill that has prevailed since. You have been generous and magnanimous. Thank you for all of your help and cooperation.

The plans and programs of Last year's conference have been pursued vigorously by both the local churches and the district. It is evident that much intercession and prayer have salted the goals established by the Pattern of Progress. Let it also be said that our people have faced the fact that faith without works is dead.

God's work would not be what it is unless there were oppositions and problems. The things that distress us invariably provide the moral fibre and stamina for another frontal assault in the direction of victory. One of our big tasks this year has been to attempt to set our financial

house in order. As we move into the second year of activity on the Advanced Level we must more and more assume financial obligations that were at one time originally carried by the General Church. It is hoped that the financial program being proposed to this conference will be a big step in the direction of fiscal maturity through the systematic caring for District operation, the liquidation of indebtedness, and the expansion of the work.

Perhaps our greatest need is a continual train of holy intercession flowing heavenward and a full realization of the fact that prayer is "eternal time." To this end I will be formulating a program for monthly days of fasting and prayer for revivals in our day among the Pilgrims of Arizona-New Mexico.

A careful check of statistics reveals the following with regard to our pattern of progress goals:

- 1. We were striving for a 10% gain in both church member-ship and Sunday School average attendance. The membership increase is 85 or 20.9%. With one exception every church had membership growth.
- 2. The Sunday School increase is 87 or 10.4%. A new attendance record for any one day was set by this arm of the church with more than 1,200 in attendance last Christmas Sunday.
- 3. We also were reaching for a 10% increase in finances. Including the factor that 1961-1962 was a ten-month year, we have shown a gain of \$8,951.23 or 10.3%.
- 4. According to a list from the Advocate Office this district stands first in subscriptions with 66% of its adult membership taking our official publication.

The Phoenix Paradise Valley effort which was sponsored by Phoenix First and reported last year as a branch Sunday School, has been organized into a fellowship. A full schedule of services is being conducted under the courageous leadership of Rev. and Mrs. Lowell Downey. Another year should produce a full organization.

Several churches have taken steps to enlarge their effectiveness.

The very fine Tucson, Rita Manor Church has been finished and was dedicated after International Conference.

Phoenix, First has purchased a new commercial lot on 3rd street next to the church and is discussing plans for new

construction.

Tucson, Parkview is completing a nice new Sunday School unit.

The task of refinancing the district indebtedness as well as the indebtedness of six of our churches has also been a major matter.

Last year a system of awards for local churches that met the standards of the pattern of progress was established. At an appropriate time during this conference these awards will be presented. Nine churches reached or surpassed their membership goal, eight their Sunday School goal, eight the financial goal. It appears that six paid their 15% budget in full with excellent participation by all in the three denominational offerings.

Two of our finest workers in the district have recently decided to take a year's leave of absence from the work. Rev. and Mrs. Meredith Turner love Arizona and we are expecting them to return. Their labors of love in establishing the Prescott Church are deeply appreciated. They have also made contributions on the District level. Faith Turner has done a grand piece of work leading the District Missionary organization.

As to our task and the future we must each one personally, from time to time, climb the mountain of vision for this great Southwestern Empire. We have just begun to touch the edges of what can be done in Phoenix and Tucson. Of this we must be persuaded. If we falter or hesitate, the day will be lost.

Five of the ten largest cities in Arizona (Mesa, Flagstaff, Glendale, Douglas, and Scottsdale) remain to be entered. Three of these are in the greater Phoenix area. Several of these cities must be entered quickly if we are to reap the harvest God means us to have.

This year we have taken the state of New Mexico to our hearts. Plans have been made to open our first work in Albuquerque and it is a great joy to tell you that Reverend Dale Rummel who for 14 years has been pastor of Denver First will be the new pastor. The target date for the launching of the work is the latter part of July.

This following strategy for New Mexico has been presented

to the District Council and meets with their approval. Three prime areas have been chosen: 1) Albuquerque, 2) Clovis-Roswell-Carlsbad, 3) Las Cruces. Pilot churches will be started in each of these regions. The rate of growth and the providential openings that come to us will dictate further effort and the openings of additional churches.

By the General Conference of 1966 there should be at least one church in each of these prime areas. To this end the District Council has approved the opening of a church in one of the two remaining areas during the new conference year.

For the year ahead let us carefully follow the Pattern of Progress as set up by this conference last year with 10% goals the very minimum in every area of the work. Let us do everything for the greater glory of God and the salvation of souls. Then in the words of a great leader of other years we can cry FAITH AND ACTION—THE FUTURE IS OURS.

Respectfully submitted Harold R. Crosser

SUPERINTENDENT'S PERSONAL REPORT

It has been a joy to serve the Lord another year and answer his call to service. I have had responsibilities as a pastor for three months and as District Superintendent nine months.

In the performance of my duties I have ministered 109 times and made 102 pastoral calls. I have held two revivals and one weekend meeting in the district and have seen 23 seek salvation and 12 seek sanctification, and prayed with five for healing. I have conducted 10 prayer services, five communion services, and 16 board meetings. I have officiated or assisted at three funerals, baptized five adults, dedicated one child and performed one wedding ceremony.

I have conducted six District Council Meetings, three Youth Council Meetings, and one Sunday School Committee meeting as well as presiding over the 1962 District Youth Conference, the Ministerial meeting, the Indoor Camp, and the installation of one new pastor. Eight annual meetings have been conducted and three call-pastor meetings. I assisted in two dedication services—one in Arizona and the

other in Pennsylvania--prepared four issues of the district paper ADVANCE, and helped with a five meeting tour in behalf of Owosso College. Time was given to 35 personal conferences with pastors. In the course of my duties I had the joy of receiving 23 new Pilgrims. I have attended one board meeting and one Executive Committee meeting at Central Pilgrim College as well as spending 7 days in New Mexico and 3 days in Arizona in survey work for new churches. In the course of my duties I have traveled 21,000 miles in the district and 18,500 miles outside of the district, the latter primarily in deputation work and attendance at two superintendents conferences. My salary has been paid in full.

It has been a great joy to do God's work here in the South-western United States under the banner of the Pilgrim Holiness Church. Thank you for all your kindnesses, love, and cooperation.

Respectfully submitted, Harold R. Crosser

AUDITOR'S REPORT

This is to certify that I have examined the books and financial report of the District Treasurer as of April 15, 1963, and find them to be very accurate.

Respectfully submitted, Denzel A. Clouse District Auditor

FINANCIAL STATEMENT of the DISTRICT COUNCIL of the PILGRIM HOLINESS CHURCH OF ARIZONA, INC.

ASSETS

Cash on deposit in Bank, April 15, 1963	. \$ 979.58
Accounts Receivable:	•
Pine Breeze Bible Camp \$ 9,000.00	
Phoenix Mountain View Church 1,000.00	
Flagstaff Parsonage 2,193.82	
Total Accounts Receivable	. 12,193.82
	005 050 00
Real Estate and Equipment Equities	
TOTAL ASSETS	\$348,527.30

LIABILITIES

\$17.490.84 Church Extension Loan Fund 1,000.00 Argot Note First National Bank (Car) 430.62 TOTAL LIABILITIES

\$ 18,921.46

RECONCILIATION

\$348,527.30 TOTAL ASSETS . . TOTAL LIABILITIES 18,921,46 \$329.605.84 NET WORTH

I certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief this statement is a true and correct record of the financial condition of this corporation. Dated, April 15, 1963. Signed Denzel A. Clouse, Corporation Auditor.

> ANNUAL REPORT OF THE DISTRICT TREASURER ARIZONA-NEW MEXICO DISTRICT

APRIL 16, 1962 - APRIL 15, 1963

BALANCE FORWARDED ALL ACCOUNTS 1. OPERATION ACCOUNT

276.52

BALANCE FORWARDED

\$ 120.08

RECEIPTS

\$7864.93 D.U.S.F. Conf. Journals 103.25 Emery (Farewell) 67.00 Camp (S.S. Off.) 22.33 Mini. Conv. Off.

> TOTAL RECEIPTS \$8062.08 Refunds 492.20

> Trans. (From Spec. Acc.) 875.00

GRAND TOTAL RECEIPTS \$9549.36

EXPENDITURES

Supt. Salary \$2112.50 1901.75 Auto & Travel Dist. Par. Payt. 1308.00 Supt. Blue Cross 45.00 Dist. Par. Util. 676.81 Supt. Mov. Exp. 214.21

EXPENDITURES (continued) Dist. Par. Ref. \$ 259.35 Dist. Par. Maint. 166.94 Adminis. Exp. 927.08 Print. & Pub. 513.67 Church Ext. Loan 624.56 Flagstaff Prop.Pay 217.45 Emery Farewell 100.00 Int. on Notes 6.26 Misc. Expense 358.90 TOTAL EXPENDITURES \$9432.48 GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES DISTRICT OPERATING FUND BALANCE	\$9432.48	\$ 116.88
II. ALLOCATION ACCOUNT		
BALANCE FORWARDED 203.63 <u>RECEIPTS</u> \$8528.82		
TOTAL RECEIPTS 8528.82 Refund 100.00		
GRAND TOTAL RECEIPTS	\$8832.45	
EXPENDITURES Dist. Supt. Sal. 2412.50		
Rita Manor 1275.00		
Trinity 607.50 Parkview 975.00		
Parkview 975.00 Mt. View 720.00		
Bethel 930.01		
Tempe 75.00 Paradise Valley 1851.50		
Phoenix Title 100.00		
Misc. Expense 10.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES \$8956.51		
GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES	\$8956.51	
ALLOCATION FUND DEFICIT		(\$124.06)
III. DENOMINATIONAL ACCOUNT		
RECEIPTS World Missions \$3913.72 Church Extension 972.62 Sunday Sch. & Youth 349.02		

```
DENOMINATIONAL ACCOUNT (continued)
    Church in England $ 24.50
    Pilg. Pens. Plan
                      120.50
                               $5380.36
      TOTAL RECEIPTS
         GRAND TOTAL RECEIPTS
                                        $5380.36
     EXPENDITURES
      Sent to J.D.Abbott
      Gen'l Treas.
                     $5380.36
                               $5380.36
       TOTAL EXPENDITURES
                                        $5380.36
          GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES
IV. CAMP GROUND ACCOUNT
     RECEIFTS
      Indep. Ch. Fel. $1000.00
      Tuc. I (pledge)
                        100.00
      Penny-per-meal:
       Phx. I
                        101.10 '
       Phx. Westside
                       18.57
       Tucson I
                         11.00
       Tempe
                          7.89
       Tuc. Trinity
                          2.12
       Misc. Receipts
                         87.00
          TOTAL RECEIPTS
                               $1327.68
          Transfers:
           from Spec. Acc't.
                               1541.69
           from Loans Acc't.
                               4647.78
              GRAND TOTAL RECEIPTS
                                        $7517.15
     EXPENDITURES
      South.Ari.Bank $3537.85
      Johnson (note)
                       2104.00
      Seelig (note)
                       475.90
      Hunter (note)
                      1000.00
      Tuc. I (Int.note)201.28
      Misc. Exp.
      TOTAL EXPENDITURES
                               $7390.28
        GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES
                                        $7390.28
CAMP GROUND ACCOUNT BALANCE
                                                   $ 126.87
```

V.	CENTRAL PILGRIM COLLEGE ACCOUNT
	RECEIPTS Tucson I \$ 10.00
	Tucson I \$ 10.00 Tuc. Parkview 6.00
	TOTAL RECEIPTS \$ 16.00
	Trsnsfer: (from Loans) 284.00
	GRAND TOTAL RECEIPTS \$ 300.00
	EXPENDITURES
	Cent. Pil. Col. \$ 300.00
	TOTAL EXPENDITURES \$ 300.00
	GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES \$ 300.00
VI.	LOANS ACCOUNT RECEIPTS
	Ch. Ext. Loan F. \$18,500.00
	TOTAL RECEIPTS \$18,500.00
	GRAND TOTAL RECEIPTS \$18,500.00
	EXPENDITURES Ch. Firt. Long Fund \$11,265.80
	Ch. Ext. Loan Fund \$11,365.84 Notes (old) in full
	Ch. Ext. Loan Fund
	(District Debt) 1.000.00
	TOTAL EXPENDITURES \$12,365.84
	Transfers:
	To Camp Ground 4,647.78 To U. S. F. 600.00
	To C. P. C
	GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES \$17,897.62
LOAN	ACCOUNT BALANCE \$602.38
VII.	UNITED STEWARDSHIP ACCOUNT
A T T 0	RECEIPTS -O-
	TOTAL RECEIPTS -O-
	Transfers:
	From Loans Account \$ 600.00
	GRAND TOTAL RECEIPTS \$ 600.00
	EXPENDITURES
	J.D.Abbott, Treas.\$600.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES \$ 600.00
	TOTAL EXPENDITURES \$ 600.00 GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES \$ 600.00

```
VIII. CAMP MEETING ACCOUNT
                                   $ (47.19)
      DEFICIT FORWARDED
      RECEIPTS
        Indoor Camp
                          $ 733.23
        TOTAL RECEIPTS
                                      733.23
        Transfer:
        From Spec. Accit.
                                      227,18
           GRAND TOTAL RECEIPTS
                                              $ 907.22
      EXPENDITURES
                          $ 275.00
        Evangelist
        Singer
                            275.00
        Meals & Lodging
                            170.00
        Rentals
                             85.00
        Advertising
                             82.22
                             10.00
        Misc. Expense
          TOTAL EXPENDITURES
                                    $ 897.22
                                               $ 897.22
             GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES
CAMP MEETING ACCOUNT BALANCE
                                                        $ 10.00
\mathbf{X}\mathbf{I}
       SPECIAL ACCOUNT
       RECEIPTS
        Ch. Ext. Loan F. $ 942.00
        Hunter (Temp.loan) 600.00
        Gen. Conf. Del. Exp.
                            526.88
        Property Proceeds:
         Flagstaff
                             90.31
         Cottonwood (Lot)
                            943.90
         Old Dist. Par.
                           2339.91
        Rita Manor Bus
                            950.00
        Miss. Society:
         Scholarship Fund
                            180.46
         Bethel Project
                             90.40
        Bethel Gift
                            600.00
         TOTAL RECEIPTS
                                    $7263.86
         Refunds
                                       82.00
              GRAND TOTAL RECEIPTS
                                               $7345.86
```

```
EXPENDITURES
    A. L. Johnson
                       $ 942.00
    Gen. Conf. Del. Exp. 1148.76
                         606.78
    Elwood Hunter
    Ch. Ext. Loan Fund
     Rita Manor Bus
                         950.00
    Miss. Society:
     Bethel Project
                         90.40
     Scholarship
                         120.00
     Bethel Gift
                         600.00
     Misc. Expense
      TOTAL EXPENDITURES
                                $ 4460.48
      Transfers:
        To Camp Accit.
                                  1541.69
        To Camp Meeting Accit.
                                   221,18
        To Operation Accit.
                                   875.00
           GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES
                                          $ 7098.35
SPECIAL ACCOUNT BALANCE
                                                          247.51
SUMMARY OF ALL ACCOUNTS
TOTAL BALANCES FORWARDED $
                               276.52
TOTAL REC. ALL ACC'TS.
                            58.655.88
   GRAND TOTAL. REC. & BAL.
                                       58,932,40
TOTAL EXP., ALL ACC'TS. 57, SUMMARY: GRAND TOTAL BALANCES TO FORWARD
                                        57.952.82
        DISTRIBUTION OF BALANCE TO ACCOUNT
   Operation Account
                                     116.88
                                            ($124.06)
   Allocation Account
   Camp Ground Account
                                     126.87
                                     602.38
   Loans Account
   Camp Meeting Account
                                      10.00
   Special Account
                                     247.51
      TOTAL BALANCES
                                   $1103.64
      TOTAL DEFICIT
                                            ($124.06)
      TOTAL FORWARDED BALANCE
                                                          979.58
                            Respectfully submitted,
```

23

M. E. Waddell, District Treasurer

SUNDAY SCHOOL PROMOTIONAL SECRETARY'S REPORT

We want to thank God for the good year in our Sunday Schools. This was the sixth consecutive year of increase.

The Rally Day attendance exceeded the previous years attendance by 14% with a total of 1,047 as compared to 916.

All records were shattered on Christmas Sunday with an attendance of 1,220.

Once again we held a District Wide Handicap with an average attendance of 979. Tucson, Trinity captured the banner with Phoenix, West a close second. The winning pastor and superintendent was Willard Metz and Bruce Collins.

The Decade of Progress Ship was awarded to the Tucson, Rita Manor Church again this year.

Sunday Schools with the largest numerical gains are: Tucson, Trinity - 26, Phoenix, Paradise Valley - 21, Tucson Rita Manor - 14, Phoenix, West - 11 and Tucson, Parkview with 11.

Sunday Schools with the highest percentage gains were: Tucson Trinity - 63%, Tucson Rita Manor - 36%, Tucson Parkview - 28%, Yuma - 24%, Phoenix West - 19%. Other Sunday Schools above the 10% were: Phoenix Bethel - 13%, Tempe - 11%, Calvary 10%.

The district average for the year was 924, showing a net gain of 88 or 11%.

We wish to thank each pastor and superintendent for your dedicated efforts and splendid cooperation throughout the year.

Let us accept as our challenge for the new year, "ON TO A THOUSAND."

Respectfully submitted, Herman Underwood, Secretary Duane Watkins, Advisory Willard W. Metz, Advisory

CONFERENCE ACTION COMMITTEE REPORT MAY 21, 1963

1. BUDGET

BE IT RESOLVED that #2 under Budget, page 26 of "Standing Resolutions of Previous Conferences" and item #2 under "1962 Report of the Conference Action Committee" be deleted and BE IT RESOLVED that the following financial plan be adopted:

- 1. That each church pay monthly to the District Treasurer 15% of all regular church offerings and regular Sunday School offerings, and that the 15% will not apply to monies raised for the building fund, land fund or any special offerings raised for a department supported by these budgets. No other exceptions are to be made.
- 2. That the 15% District Budget be disbursed as follows: \$6,640.00, District Operation (Proposed budget to be presented in detail). The remaining amount to be applied to the General United Stewardship Fund until paid in full.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that district support for Central Pilgrim College be raised through an annual tour of the district by C. P. C. representatives.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that we establish a Contingency Fund for International Conference delegate expense, this money to accrue from 10% of the pastor's tithe, to be forwarded to the District Treasurer from the local church.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that each church raise a special offering for District Indebtedness, this financial drive to be conducted in October. (Carried)

2. CAMP

INASMUCH as it appears more feasible to conduct midwinter indoor camps with metropolitan sponsorship, therefore BE IT RESOLVED that the district promote a week-end summer camp meeting on rented grounds beginning in July of 1964. This Resolution if passed, will delete Item #4 from "The Report of the Conference Action Committee of 1962" on page 20, paragraph 4 of the 1962 Conference Journal, also, Item #2 on page 27, Paragraph 2 of the 1962 Conference Journal. (Carried)

3. BUDGET

) • DODGET	
BE IT RESOLVED that the projected ex	penditures for Dis-
trict Operation from the 15% District	Budget be as follows:
Superintendent's Salary	\$ 2,400.00
District Parsonage Utilities	300.00
District Parsonage Payments	1,020.00
District Phone	205.00
Office postage, etc.	100.00
Printing	350.00
District Council & Committees	300.00
Travel (outside)	200.00
Superintendent's Blue Cross	60.00
Car Expense	500.00
Car Payments	450.00
Contingency	510.00
Miscellaneous	245.00
TOTAL	\$ 6,640.00(Carried)

SIGNED BY THE CONFERENCE ACTION COMMITTEE

M. E. Turner, Chairman Herman Underwood, Secretary H. G. Baker, Advisory Marvin Fridenmaker, Advisory Charles Long. Advisory

EDUCATIONAL AND EXAMINING BOARD REPORT

We recommend the following:

Ordination: John H. Miller 4th year license: Jack Conn Lowell Downey Donald Johnson Wesley Reiff Robert Stonoff

3rd year license: R. W. Brown Arville Parker 2nd year license: Henry F. Davis 1st year license: Harry Welch

Respectfully submitted, H. G. Baker John A. Dunn Herman E. Underwood

CONFERENCE MEMOURS COMMITTEE REPORT

During the past conference year a number have passed from our midst to the regions beyond. Three were members of our churches.

From Phoenix, Calvary Church, Rev. Leslie Fuller, a deeply spiritual man of God, went to be with the Lord February 15. Rev. Fuller, an ordained minister, transfered from the Ohio conference this year. Also Mrs. Vera Oyler passed to her eternal reward in September.

From Tucson, First Church, Mrs. Theo Spencer received her summons to enter the holy city of God on the morning of December 26. She will always be remembered as a faithful saint and a true Pilgrim.

Friends of our church who have gone are as follows: From Phoenix, First Church, Mr. Roy Renshaw, whose wife and family are members of the church passed away on March 24. A few days before his passing he made his peace with God and left a definite testimony.

From Phoenix, Mountain View, Mr. Paul Gorman, whose wife is a member, passed away August 8.

From Apache Junction, Mrs. Bernice Bullock, a very sweet Christian woman, passed away June 4.

From Phoenix, Calvary, Mr. James Creason, a quiet man that loved God and the church, passed away in August.

From Tucson Trinity, Sylvia Tyler, a seven year old member of the Sunday School, went to be with Jesus April 29. Her father, Kenneth Tyler, passed away May 4. He was saved two days before his home going. Mrs. Doris Baker passed away May 9.

From the Prescott Church, Mr. Larry Ball passed away in November. He was sick for a number of years, and was saved during one of his stays in the hospital. Mr. R. J. White, whose wife was one of the faithful members, passed away in October.

Respectfully submitted, Mrs. H. G. Baker Ruby H. Parr Nellie Linder

STATISTICIAN'S SUMMARY REPORT

PASTOR'S REPORT: Sermons Preached
CHURCH STATISTICAL REPORT: Present Membership
CHURCH FINANCIAL REPORT: Total Offerings
PROPERTY STATEMENT: Valuation
SUNDAY SCHOOL REPORT: Average Attendance this Report
YOUTH REPORT: Number of Societies

2 TIVI TOI	7 147	DO TOM	$_{\rm LTP}$	2	ـ بار		LL	ΠI	ירע	JΩ.	ي ن												
Number	c of	Soci	eti	es	0	٥	٥	۰	0	٥		•	۰	•	•	•	٥	•	٥	۰	۰		, 12
Total	Rec	eipts	0	۰	٥	0	٥	٥	۰	۰	•	•	۰	٥	0	•	۰	•	۰	\$	2,	929	9.90
JUNIO	R MIS	SSION	ARY	S)C.	Œ	ľΥ	RI	3P(DR:	<u>r:</u>												
Number	cof	Soci	eti	es	۰	0	o	۰	•	٥	0	•	0	۰	۰	•	•	۰	Đ	۰	٥	•	, 3
Total	Rec	eipts	٥	0	0	9	۰	0	٥	۰	0	۰	•	۰	•	۰	0	0	•	•	\$	10'	7.30
FINAN																					,		
Balan	ce o	n Han	d٠.	Apı	ri	L:	L,	19	963	3	0	۰	۰	•	•	•	۰	۰	•	₿	6,	.752	3.24
Total	Rec	eipts	_	Al:	1 1	Dep	oa:	rtr	ner	nts	3	•	۰	۰	۰	•	۰	۰	٥	(96,	,066	5.91
Loans	• •	0 0		۰	۰	•	٥	٥	٥	۰	•	•	•	۰	٥	۰	•	٥		(93,	432	2.00
Distr	ict .	Allot	men	t	۰	ь	٥	•	۰	۰	۰	٥	•		۰		۰	۰			3	,618	3.08
Grand																							
Total																							
Balan																							

Respectfully submitted, Denzel A. Clouse, Statistician

STANDING RESOLUTIONS OF PREVIOUS CONFERENCES

LOCAL CHURCH

- l. The local churches shall provide modern cooling, cooking and heating facilities for the parsonage, the type of facilities to be suitable to the locality where the parsonage is situated, and all churches in the conference shall pay the utilities for the parsonages.
- 2. Each local church is urged to raise a subscription list to the Pilgrim Holiness Advocate equal to its total membership.
- 3. Each local church shall have a Public Relations Chairman, who will submit copy of local news events to district publications and local newspapers.
- 4. BE IT RESOLVED that all local indebtedness involving an expenditure of more than \$500, where financing is involved, be approved by the District Council. (1960)

- 5. BE IT RESOLVED that all non-Pilgrim Evangelists must first have the approval of the District Superintendent or the District Council before being called for evangelistic activity in our churches. (1960)
- 6. BE IT RESOLVED that no church may borrow from its pastor, nor may any pastor underwrite loans for a church so as to make himself legally responsible as an individual, without the prior consent of the District Council. (1961)

CONFERENCE

- 1. The district council and the following committees and boards shall meet one day prior to the Annual Conference to take care of such work as they have at hand. Conference Action Committee and the Educational and Examining Board.
- 2. In order that the relatives and friends may know the set time for the ordaining of ministers, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Ordination Service take place at 4:00 p.m. the first day of Conference. (1957)
- 3. The Educational and Examining Boards shall be combined and this Board shall consist of three members, one being elected for a period of three years, one for a period of two years and one for one year.
- 4. There shall be a memoirs committee which shall annually list departed members by name, date of decease, and church, for inclusion in the Conference Journal. In the case of ministers, there shall be a picture and a brief resume of ministerial labors.
- 5. BE IT RESOLVED that the district furnish credential forms to each local church conference delegate and alternate to be filled out and signed by the pastor and the church secretary, and sent to the district secretary at least 30 days prior to Conference. (1959)
- 6. BE IT RESOLVED that the District Trustees and the Statistician be made permanent members of the District Conference. (1959)
- 7. INASMUCH as there is such close correlation between the work of the Resolutions Committee and the Ways and Means Committee: THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that there be an appointment of a Conference Action Committee of 5 members, which would combine the functions and capacities of the Resolutions

and the Ways and Means Committees. (1960)

- 8. BE IT RESOLVED that there be an appointment of a Building Appraisal Committee: (competent in the field of Appraisal) the function of which shall be to set the value of all church property. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the appointment of this committee be made bi-annually, for the purpose of making a general appraisal of all local church and district property bi-annually. AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all properties acquired between these appraisals shall be carried as tentatively appraised by the District Council, until the next general appraisal. (Revised 1961)
- INASMUCH AS Resolution #6, p. 16 of the 1960 Conference Journal carried and provides that all resolutions and ways and means actions be classified both in presentation and in publication. BE IT RESOLVED that the following general classification, "Report of the Conference Action Committee" and "Standing Resolutions of Previous Conferences", be applied to all past and present conference legislation and BE IT FUR-THER RESOLVED that the present "Standing Rules" heading be abolished, and legislation of previous conferences currently listed under this heading be classified under "Standing Resolutions of Previous Conferences" and, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the following specific classifications be applied to all past, present and future legislation: LOCAL CHURCH, CONFER-ENCE, DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT, MINISTERIAL, DISTRICT COUNCIL, BUDGET, CAMP, SUNDAY SCHOOL, YOUTH, MISSIONARY ORGANIZATIONS. (1961)
- 10. WHEREAS the District Council has recommended the moving of the Arizona-New Mexico District into the "ADVANCED LEVEL," THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that this conference approve the promotion of the Arizona-New Mexico District into the "AD-VANCED LEVEL STATUS." (1962)
- 11. BE IT RESOLVED that the conference year of the Arizona-New Mexico District shall begin April 1 and end March 31 the following year, and that all reports be sent to the District Statistician by April 15. (1962)
- 12. WHEREAS the District Conference expenses for pastors and delegates is to be paid by the local churches, and WHEREAS this creates a disadvantage for the churches at greater distances from the place of conference, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the total expense for District Officers, pastors and

delegates be pro-rated and paid on a basis similar to the General Conference system, for automobile travel. (1962) 13. WHEREAS the District Superintendent has presented the Quadrennial Pattern for Progress for the 1962-66 period to all pastors and churches of our district, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Pattern for Progress be adopted by the Conference. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the following goals be adopted as the Local Church and Conference Goals for the coming year: 1. Pattern for Progress Growth Standards - 10% Sunday School Gains, 10% Church Membership Gains, 10% Local Church Financial Gains, 2. Fostering of Youth Society, Women's Missionary Society, Men for Missions, and creation of Christian Youth Crusades. Visitation Evangelism in each Local Church. 4. New Missions. Branch Sunday Schools and Prayer Meetings throughout the District. 5. Use of Probationary and Junior Membership programs. 6. Payment of all budgets in full and by the month. (1962)

DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT

1. BE IT RESOLVED that the District pay \$200.00 per month on salary of the District Superintendent; BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the District Superintendent be remunerated for meals and lodging incidental to travel. (Revised 1963)

MINISTERIAL

- 1. Before licensed or ordained ministers coming from other churches shall be received into the local church, the pastor shall consult with the District Superintendent and Council regarding said minister.
- 2. Each pastor is to be granted a two weeks vacation with full salary.
- 3. INASMUCH as several of our districts have a group hospitalization, surgical, and medical insurance plan, and since a number of the district pastors have expressed a desire for such a plan, BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED that we accept the Blue Cross, Blue Shield group hospitalization, surgical and medical plan. AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the churches pay \$5.00 per month to be applied to the pastor's premium, and the district pay \$5.00 per month to be applied to the District Superintendent's premium. This

resolution is recommended first for discussion by the committee with the added recommendation that the lay delegation be given the privilege of discussion. (1959 - Revised 1962)

4. BE IT RESOLVED that when ministers come to this district from other denominations, that the Executive Officer of the transferring minister be contacted by the District Superintendent asking for a recommendation, to be in the hands of the District Council at least 30 days prior to moving date. AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the transferring minister be interviewed by the District Council prior to reception of hi credentials. (1959)

DISTRICT COUNCIL

- 1. BE IT RESOLVED that laymen may serve on the District Council. (1959)
- 2. BE IT RESOLVED that each council member be paid 5 cents per mile for travel expense to and from council meetings and that when several members travel in one car, the driver be paid an additional one cent per mile for each council member travelling with him. (Amended 1961)
- 3. WHEREAS those who serve as District Secretary and District Treasurer must devote considerable time to their duties. and INASMUCH AS other districts comparable in size to our district pay their Secretary and Treasurer token remunerations. THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the District Secretary and the District Treasurer each be given an honorarium of \$50 per year. (1962)

BUDGET

BE IT RESOLVED that all monies raised in local churches for district, general or Bible College purposes be disbursed through the District Treasurer, and only such monies as are processed accordingly may be credited to the local churches on the District Treasurer's report.

ALSO SEE CURRENT LEGISLATION.

CAMP

1. WHEREAS it appears that the cost of owning and maintaining a camp ground is prohibitive; BE IT RESOLVED, that the Conference instruct the Council to take steps to dispose of the real property on the camp ground and that the proceeds be applied as follows: 1. Satisfy the claims of cabin owners, 2. Camp ground indebtedness, 3. Balance if any to be put in a Camp Fund. (1960)

SUNDAY SCHOOL

1. BE IT RESOLVED that the work of the District Sunday School Board be financed by offerings from the District Camp Sunday School and Sunday School conventions, and BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED if a need for additional funds for this Board arises, a request shall be made to the District Council for appropriations. (1961)

YOUTH

1. INASMUCH AS the need for activity among our youth is so great, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that at least six Zone Youth Rallies be held during the conference year in each Zone, with the responsibility of planning and implementing these rallies to be cared for by the elected Zone committee. (1961)

ANNUAL CONFERENCE of the WOMEN'S MISSIONARY SOCIETY MAY 20, 1963

Meeting opened by congregational number "Jesus Saves" led by Mrs. Lois Waddell. Mrs. Wilma Dunn sang a solo, "The Touch of God." Devotions were conducted by Mrs. Mary Mills, Society President of Phoenix First Church, who read Psalm 23 and impressed upon us the need of having the Holy Spirit in our Societies. Mrs. Norma Parker prayed for God's direction in the business meeting.

Rev. Harold Crosser, District Superintendent, presided over the business meeting. After the roll call, the first four pews and platform was established as the bar. Minutes of the last annual meeting were read by the Secretary, Ruth Ann Cooper, and approved.

Mrs. Faith Turner, President, read her report and received a rising vote of thanks and approval.

The treasurer's report was read and approved.

Resolutions for the coming year were presented to the conference by the secretary. The following were approved:

I. WHEREAS the Scholarship Fund of \$120.00 as a district project has received generous response in the past 2 years, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that said amount be the goal for the new conference year and any amount in excess of said amount be given to the college to purchase library books. II. WHEREAS the camp meeting trays and silverware, which were donated by the missionary societites are not being used, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that these be presented to C.P.C. provided that our district receive cash credit for same.

III. Since the individual fee for Youth Camp has been set at \$12.95 and since it is the desire of the Missionary Societies to help reduce this amount, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the missionary project for the month of May be to raise \$125.00 to be applied to District Youth Camp workers' fees, thus reducing the amount of the fee for the campers.

Reverend Crosser informed the conference of those receiving the Scholarship Fund. 1961-1962 --Marjorie Artz of Tempe and Merle Renshaw of Phoenix First. 1962-1963 --Nell Rose Mills of Phoenix First.

The 1963-64 goals were presented by the president and approved.

Following were the results of the election of officers:

President Wilma Dunn
Vice President Ada Marie Crosser
Sec'y-Treasurer Norma Parker
Advisory Lois Waddell
Advisory Ruth Ann Cooper

The meeting adjourned with prayer by the retiring president, Mrs. Faith Turner.

Respectfully submitted, Ruth A. Cooper, Sec'y-Treas.

WOMEN'S MISSIONARY SOCIETY PRESIDENT'S REPORT

Mr. Chairman, and members of the Annual Missionary Conference of the Arizona-New Mexico District of Pilgrim Churches, I submit to you the following report of the activities of the Women's Missionary Society of the Arizona-New Mexico District for this past conference year, April 1962 through March 1963.

It has been a good year, one of increased vision and burden for our missionary work, both at home and abroad. Last year we reported nine active adult societies and one partially organized, with a total membership of one hundred and fifty-nine. This year we have twelve active adult societies with a total membership of two hundred and five. Last year, subscriptions to our World Missions Bulletin totaled thirty five. This year subscriptions totaled eighty nine.

The pledge of one hundred and twenty dollars (\$120.00) made for the scholarship fund at Central Pilgrim College was met in full plus \$53.79. The final figure for our district educational project amounted to \$173.79.

Our second district project was a love offering taken in the month of February for needed repairs and equipment at Bethel, one of our youngest churches. The offering met with a good response and amounted to \$96.62.

In January our district was honored with the visit of Miss Orpha Case from Africa and Rev. M. L. Peterson from the West Indies. Traveling with the missionaries was our Missionary Society Director, Miss Ruth Meeks from Headquarters in Indianapolis. Their work among us as they visited our local groups was climaxed by our first Women's Missionary Convention in this district held January 8th and 9th at Phoenix First Church.

We are sorry to report a loss in our Junior Societies both numerically and financially. One of our previously stronger societies was inactive this year, but is already making plans to reorganize and get back into action. At present we have five Junior Societies with a total of 66 members.

In conclusion, may I present the following statistical report:

Cash Offerings - Adult Societies \$ 2,895.43
Cash Offerings - Junior Societies 141.60
Boxes of Literature Sent -33
Boxes (Clothing, awards-gifts) - 42
Retail Value of Boxes Sent 1,731.57
TOTAL IN ALL GIVING \$ 4,768.60

You will note that the cash offerings as well as the total in all giving more than doubled over the past year.

We deeply appreciate God's guidance and blessing, for truly it is He that giveth the increase!

Respectfully submitted, Faith F. Turner, President

\$ 50.06

WOMEN'S MISSIONARY SOCIETY TREASURER'S REPORT APRIL 1, 1962 - MARCH 31, 1963

•		• •	•
BALANCE BROUGHT FORWARD RECEIPTS:			
Scholarship Fund:			
Apache Junction	11.00		
-			
Phoenix Calvary	27.24		
Phoenix First	47.81		
Phoenix West	5.00		
Prescott	14.00		
Tempe	6.23		
Tucson First	50.00		
Tucson Parkview	5.00		
Tucson Rita Manor	4.00		
Tucson Trinity	5.00	•	
Yuma	3.51		
- Luna	7671	173.79	
34:	. 0.0		
Missionary Convention	OII.	37.99	
Tucson Trinity 15%		2.34	
Bethel Project:			
Apache Junction	15.00		
Phoenix Calvary	5.00		
Phoenix First	20.00		
Phoenix Mt. View	8.22		
Phoenix West	10.00		

Prescott	5.70				
Tempe	10.00				
Tucson First	10.00				
Tucson Parkview	5.00				
Tucson Rita Manor	3.00				
Tucson Trinity	5.00				
		96.92			
TOTAL RECEIPTS		\$311.04	GRAND	TOT.	\$ 361.10
EXPENDITURES:					
Scholarship Fund	l \$	173.79			
Bethel Project		96.92			
Miscellaneous		23.15			
TOTAL EXPENDITURES	3				\$ 293.86
BALANCE ON HAND					\$ 67.24

Respectfully submitted, Ruth A. Cooper, Sec'y-Treas.

DISTRICT YOUTH CONFERENCE MAY 20. 1963

The third annual Youth Conference of the Arizona-New Mexico District of the Pilgrim Holiness Church was convened May 20, 1963, 7:00 p.m. at the Tucson Trinity Church.

The conference was welcomed by the host pastor, Rev. Willard Metz who subsequently turned the service over to the District Youth President, Rev. Arville Parker. The congregation was then led in singing songs "Stand Up, Stand Up For Jesus," and "Onward, Christian Soldiers" by Rev. Charles Cooper.

The conference was honored with the presence of Dr. R. C. Hawkins, General Secretary of Church Extension, who led us to the throne of grace in prayer.

Rev. Arville Parker introduced the presiding officer and District Superintendent of the Arizona-New Mexico District, Rev. Harold R. Crosser. The roll of ministerial, youth presidents and youth delegates was called by the secretary and the roll was accepted by motion carried.

The first three rows on each side of the church in addi-

tion to the platform was designated as the conference bar by motion.

The report of the District Youth President was read by Rev. Parker. This good report was accepted with gratitude by a rising vote of thanks.

Mr. Denzel Clouse, District Youth Treasurer, presented the financial report of the District Youth and the statements of operation for Youth Camp and Snack Bar, 1962. They were accepted by motion carried.

The report of the Central Zone Chairman, Mr. Jess Brakebill, was read by the secretary. This report was moved and seconded with a chorus of "Amens."

Rev. Charles Cooper, Southern Zone Chairman read his fine report and it was also accepted by motion passed.

The presiding officer asked for a report from the Youth Action Committee. Kay Collins, secretary of this committee, read the resolutions.

Resolutions #1,2 were adopted by motion carried.

The District Youth President appointed Henry Davis, Harry Welch, Fran Harrington and Harold Slavens as tellers.

The secretary read the following names as nominees of the District Council for office of District Youth President: Melvin Lockard, Charles Cooper and Lowell Downey. Rev. Melvin Lockard was elected on the first ballot. After his acceptance speech, Rev. Lockard was seated on the platform.

Ballots were cast for Vice-President from the two remaining names and Rev. Lowell Downey was elected.

Charles Cooper, Denzel Clouse and Jack McCullough were nominees for the office of Secretary-Treasurer and Denzel Clouse was chosen on the first ballot.

The delegates from the two zones were separated and then from the names of Jesse Brakebill, Robert McCloud and Vernon Brown, the Central Zone elected Jesse Brakebill as their Zone Leader. The Southern Zone chose Rev. Charles Cooper from the names of Charles Cooper, Willard Metz, and Mrs. Phyliss O'Neil.

Motion carried permitting the District Youth Council to approve the conference minutes.

Following announcements relative to youth camp, Rev. Arville Parker stated that due to the legislation of the District Women's Missionary conference, the youth camp fee was reduced to \$11.95 per camper.

Resolutions #3 and 4 were adopted by motions carried.

Motion carried that the Youth Society write a letter of appreciation to the Women's Missionary Society for their wonderful legislation relative to the raising of funds for the District Youth Camp so that the youth camp fee may be reduced.

The Third Annual Youth Conference was adjourned by motion carried and dismissed in prayer by Rev. Charles Cooper.

Signed by the Secretary, Denzel A. Clouse

YOUTH CONFERENCE REPORTS

YOUTH PRESIDENT'S ADDRESS

Mr. Chairman, Pastors, Delegates and friends of the Third Annual Arizona-New Mexico District Youth Conference: Greetings.

Only nine months have passed since the 1962 District Youth Conference, however, I feel that great strides have been made in the youth work here in Arizona. Some of the accomplishments of the year which were firsts for the district are as follows: 1. Immediately following the 1962 Youth Conference, the District Youth President was privileged to attend the Sunday School and Youth Leaders Conference at International Headquarters. 2. This has been the first year for our 15% combined District and General budget to be paid by local societies. Four of the local societies paid their 15% budget this past year. They are: Phoenix First, Tucson First, Trinity and Yuma. 3. Another first was the District Youth Talent Hunt which was very successful. We hope this will become an annual event. 4. our local societies, Tucson First, reports the use of the new system of age grouping within the society as recommended by the General Conference of 1962.

During the last two years you have passed some good legislation. This year the greatest need is not to enact more legislation. The need now is for all of us on the District, Zone and local society level to familiarize ourselves with and carry out that which we have already enacted. In this connection, the District Youth Council, the pastors, and local society presidents should especially emphasize the 15% budget, the penny-a-meal collections and the reporting system.

I have thoroughly enjoyed the opportunity to work with the fine youth of our District these two years. I want to especially thank Rev. Harold R. Crosser for his fine leadership, the members of the District Youth Council for their splendid work and all of you throughout the district who have helped in the development of a Christ-centered program for our youth.

Praying that God will continue to lead and bless our youth.

Respectfully submitted, Arville Parker, President

YOUTH TREASURER'S REPORT
August 13, 1962 to March 31, 1963

*Balance Brought Forward, August 13, 1962

\$ 21.55 cr

RECEIPTS

Budget:		
Phoenix First	\$13.65	
Tucson First	10.42	
Tucson Trinity	9.66	
Yuma	4.52	\$ 38.25
Penny-A-Meal		
Phoenix First	11.50	
Tucson First	5.00	
Tucson Trinity	2.12	18.62
Offering		28.83
Youth Camp profit		182.43
Snack Bar profit	(1962)	97.98
Total Receipts	5	
TOTAL CAS	3H	

\$ 366.11 \$ 344.56

EXPENDITURES:

Budget for General Youth	\$	12.76
Penny-A-Meal		18.62
1963 Camp Deposit		25.00
Travel for President to		
S.S. & Youth Conference	-	100.00

District Travel Expense	73.64
Miscellaneous	5.00
Office Supplies	.72
Youth Con. Journals	8.50
Total Expenditures	
BALANCE, Cash	on hand

244.24 \$100.32

*This figure represents the \$185.10 cash on hand shown in the youth minutes as of August 13, 1962 less Camp Fees already received of \$216.65. The Camp Fee figure is included in the Camp Fund Receipts - Youth Camp Statement of Operation - 1962.

> Respectfully submitted, Denzel A. Clouse, Treasurer

YOUTH ACTION COMMITTEE REPORT

- 1. BE IT RESOLVED, that resolution #2 of 1962 Youth Conference be revised to read as follows: INASMUCH AS the General Church has requested each local youth society to forward an amount equal to 5% of all youth offerings for the financing of the General Department of Sunday Schools and Youth, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that each local society pay quarterly to the District Youth Treasurer an amount equal to 15% of all Youth offerings. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the District Youth Treasurer forward through the District Treasurer to General Department of Sunday Schools and Youth one-third of all monies received from the local societies.
- 2. INASMUCH AS the 1963 District Youth Talent Hunt was very successful, BE IT RESOLVED, that this become an annual event. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that competition be held on local, zone and district levels with the finals being held at the mid-winter District Youth Rally.
- 3. BE IT RESOLVED, that by a chorus of Amen's we express our appreciation to Rev. Harold R. Crosser for his intellectual and effective counsel as Conference Chairman.
- 4. BE IT RESOLVED, that by a rising vote we express our appreciation to Rev. Arville Parker for his faithfulness in leadership during the past two years as District Youth President.

STANDING RESOLUTIONS OF PREVIOUS YOUTH CONFERENCES

- 1. INASMUCH AS the District Youth can be of great service to the District in the collection of Penny-A-Meal offerings, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that each Zone Youth Committee select from each local church one to collect these banks each month.
- 2. BE IT RESOLVED, that the Report System presented by the Youth Action Committee be adopted by our Societies.
- 3. BE IT RESOLVED, that the combined Zone Committees be the Youth Action Committee, and that they meet prior to the Youth Conference with the District Youth President acting as Chairman.
- 4 BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zones as recommended by the District Council be in order.
- 5. INASMUCH AS the District Youth President is required to make two official visits to each zone each conference year, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that each zone finance the travel expenses at the District rate of travel. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that in the event the zone treasury is insufficient, the District Youth Treasury will make up the deficit for such travel.
- 6. BE IT RESOLVED, that each zone hold quarterly rallies with the organizational rally being held within one month following youth conference. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that each zone committee meet with the District Youth President immediately following the organizational rally to plan the program for the year, taking into consideration the overall district and local church programs.

CHURCH STATISTICAL REPORT

			Oil	011011	OIAII	CITOME	1001 01	· L · L					>	
		Membership Last Year	Dismissals	Transfers	Deaths	Total Removals	Additions By Faith	1 1 1 1 1 1	Additions By Letter	Total Additions	Present Membership	Full Membership	Probationary	Junior Members
_	APACHE JUNCTION	31							1	1	32	30	1	1
-	PHOEN IX-BETHEL	4	1			1					3	3		
	PHOENIX-CALVARY	44		1	2	3	12		4	16	57	30	5	22
	PHOENIX-FIRST	101	1	8		9	1		9	10	102	82		20
	PHOENIX-MT. VIEW	23					2		3	5	28	28		
144	PHXPARADISE VALLE	Y							6	6_	6	4_		2
+-	PHOENIX-WESTSIDE	13		2		2	6			6	17	15	1	$-\frac{1}{6}$
	PRESCOTT	43					5			5	48	29	13	6
	TEMPE	18							1	1	19	19		
_	TUCSON-FIRST	61		2	1	3	19			19	77	64		13 8
_	TUCSON-PARKVIEW	20	2	······································		2	11			11	29	21		8
~	TUCSON-RITA MANOR	1.6	 				15	-	2	17	33	22	9	2
_	TUCSON-TRINITY	13					3		3	6	19	17		<u>2</u> 9
_	YUMA	19		2		2	4			4	21	9	3	9
_	TOTALS	406	4	15	3	22	78		29	107	491	373	32	86

Gain 85 Inc. 20.9%

SUNDAY SCHOOLS

											
	TOTALS	160	986	86	8	1240	704	836	923	111	24
	YUMA	6	49	4		59	53	37	45	8	
	TUCSON-TRINITY	9	60	10		79	50	41	67	26	
_	TUCSON-RITA MANOR	9	78	3		90	53	39	53	14	
_	TUCSON-PARKVIEW	11	57	4		72	53	40	51	11	
_	TUCSON-FIRST	26	80	8	8	122	53	114	111		3
	TEMPE	12	96	3		111	52	71	80	9	
Ţ		15	52	3		70	52	69	73	4	
-	PHOENIX-WESTSIDE	11	92	6		109	52	59	70	11	
	PHXPARADISE VALLEY	3	27			30	22		21	21	i
_	PHOENIX-MT. VIEW	13	71	15		99	52	73	64		9
	PHOENIX-FIRST	19	1.86	30		235	53	158	151		$\overline{7}$
	PHOENIX-CALVARY	13	62			75	53	64	70	6	
	PHOENIX-BETHEL	4	23			27	53	16	17	1	
_	APACHE JUNCTION	9	53			62	53	55	50		5
		Teachers & Officers	Active Members	Cradle Roll	Home Department	Total Enrollment	No. of Sessions	Av. Att. Last Year	Av. Att. This Year	Gain	Loss

Gain 87 = 10.4%

		YOUT	H SOCIET	Y	13	ATION BI	BLE SCHOO	L
	Membership Last Year	Membership This Year	Av. Att. Last Year	Av. Att. This Year	Subscriptions Youth News	Enrollment	Av. Att. Last Year	Av. Att. This Year
APACHE JUNCTION	32	15	20	15	<u> </u>			
PHOENIX-BETHEL]			
PHOENIX-CALVARY		13	12	19	11	56		43
PHOENIX-FIRST	20	23	33	19			45	
PHOENIX-MT. VIEW		14		22		80		57
PHXPARADISE VALLEY				7	Ш			
PHOENIX-WESTSIDE							59	
PRESCOTT	20	15	16	15				
TEMPE	30	29	42.	41	10			
TUCSON-FIRST	49	54	58	54	13	67	59	61
TUCSON-PARKVIEW	15	20	13	17		57		49
TUCSON-RITA MANOR		20		17]]	75	45	58
TUCSON-TRINITY	12	18	14	17	10	44	46	40
YUMA	16	17	21	21.	10	69		55
TOTALS	194	238	229	264	46	448	254	363

			IOR MI CLETY						R MISS ETY RE	IONARY PORT	•
		Membership Last Year	Membership This Year	Av. Att. Last Year	Av. Att. This Year	No. F. M. Bulletin		Membership Last Year	Membership This Year	Av. Att. Last Year	Av. Att. This Year
	APACHE JUNCTION	18	22	26	18	1					
	PHOENIX-BETHEL							5		4	
	PHOENIX-CALVARY	27	27	26	18	10_		35	25_	21	19
_	PHOENIX-FIRST	17	30	13	20	24_		10	13	10	14
	PHOENIX-MT. VIEW	8	8	7	8	1					
	PHXPARADISE VALLEY										
47	PHOENIX-WESTSIDE	18	13	15	3	10				-	-
	PRESCOTT	22	25	15	15	10		20	12	14	10
	TEMPE	30	19	27	27		 				
	TUCSON-FIRST	17	18	29	10	10		12		9	
	TUCSON-PARKVIEW	8	10	7	8	10					
	TUCSON-RITA MANOR		16		10	2	 				
	TUCSON-TRINITY		15		15	10					
	YUMA		7		6	1		20	16	16_	12
	TOTALS	165	210	165	158	89		102	66	74	55

PASTOR'S REPORTS continued on next page

			Time on	Charge	Sermons Preached	Prayer Services	Communion Services	Other Services	Revivals	Church Board Mtgs.	S.S. Board Meetings	S.S. Workers Conferences	Youth Board Meetings
	Pastor	Church Served	Yr.	Mo.				,					
	UNDERWOOD	Apache Junction	5	1	96_	39	2	4	1	12	8		
	REIFF	Phoenix-Bethel	1	10	94	48			1_			3	
	DUNN	Phoenix-Calvary	3	3_	82	28	3	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		11	4	7	2
	WADDELL	Phoenix-First	3	10	150	45	22	5	1_	15			
<u>r</u> .	JOHNSON	Phoenix-Mt. View	1		98	40	22		1_	11	2_		
84	DOWNEY	PhxParadise Val	- 0	8	53	25	11_			4			
	BROWN	Phoenix-Westside	1_	10	62	1,0	1		1	8	10	10	
	TURNER	Prescott	4	6	80	50	3		2	12	3		2
	WATKINS	Tempe	5		86	48	2		1	3	3		
	LOCKARD	Tucson-First		6	47	27	1	3		8	4	1	$\frac{1}{3}$
	BAKER	Tucson-Parkview	2	10	123	36	2		2	10	11	11	3
	COOPER	Tucson-Rita Manor	2	9	91	44	22	18	1	17	10	4	2
	METZ	Tucson-Trinity	3	3	107	39	2	13		9	5		
	PARKER	Yuma	1	8	129	50	4	1	1	5	5	9	4
·	Sub-To			<u> </u>	1298	<u>559</u>	27	44	12	125 16	65 2	45	15
	CROSSER	Dist. Supt.		8	109	10	5		3	<u> TO</u>	~		
	EMERY	Gen'l Sec. of S.	>•	8	169	<i>E</i> 7.0	20	91	5 20	777	67	45	15
	TOTALS				1576	569	32	135	ري 	141	<u> </u>	4)	رـــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ

PASTOR'S REPORTS contin	iued on next	, page
-------------------------	--------------	--------

			Seekers Regeneration	Seekers Sanctification	Pastoral Calls	Advocate Subscriptions	Prayed with for Healing	Adult Baptisms	Children Dedicated	Marriages	Funerals
	Pastor UNDERWOOD	Church Served			500	17					3
-	REIFF	Apache Junction Phoenix-Bethel	2		150	<u> </u>	7			<u>4</u> l	
_	DUNN	Phoenix-Calvary	30	7	639	10	20		2	1	2_
-	WADDELL	Phoenix-First	40	20	1000	27	12		3	ī	3
	JOHNSON	Phoenix-Mt. View	6	2	241	<u>~~</u> 13			3		
	DOWNEY	Phx. Paradise Valley			546	2	1				
_	BROWN	Phoenix-Westside	7	 5	220	16	10				
49	TURNER	Prescott	12	4	400	15	3				2
_	WATKINS	Tempe	26	19		8	15			1,	
-	LOCKARD	Tucson-First	10		200	30	25				1_
	BAKER	Tucson-Parkview	160	8	657	7	20		1		2_
	COOPER	Tucson-Rita Manor	38	10	657	4	12		2		<u>l</u>
	METZ	Tucson-Trinity	31	5	1013	4	5	4	2	11	<u>2</u> 1
-	PARKER	Yuma	48	5	863	8	2		1		<u> </u>
_	Sub-	Totals	410	86	7086	161	132	4	14	9	17
_	CROSSER	Dist. Supt.	23	12	112		5	5	1	11	3
_	EMERY	Gen'l. Sec. of S.S.							5	1	
	TOTA	LS	433	98	7198	161	137	9	20	11	20

PASTOR'S REPORTS continued

	D. J.			Support from Church	Support off Charge		Donations Fees- Utilities		Total Support	Parsonage Supplied	Telephone Supplied	Utilities Supplied
	Pastor	Church Served	- 			<u>.</u>		\$	2729.83	No	Yes	Yes
	UNDERWOOD REIFF	Apache Junction Phoenix-Bethel	\$	2340.00 75.00	Ψ 100.00	Ψ	389.83 85.00	φ	260.00	No	Yes	No
	DUNN			3710.00	T00.00	<u></u>	150.00		3860.00	Yes	Yes	Yes
-	WADDELL	Phoenix-Calvary Phoenix-First		4940.00			170.00		4940.00	Yes	Yes	Yes
	JOHNSON	Phoenix-Mt. View		1470.00	2800.00				4270.00	Yes	Yes	Yes
50	DOWNEY	Phx. Paradise Valle	-7 <i>7</i>	800.00	1798.67		215.17		2813.84	Yes	Yes	Yes
Ο.	BROWN	Phoenix-Westside		795.00	11/0001		94.00		889.00	Yes	Yes	Yes
	TURNER	Prescott		1040.00	100.00		700.00		1840.00	Yes	Yes	Yes
	WATKINS	Tempe		480.00			1070.00		1550.00	No	Yes	Yes
_	LOCKARD	Tucson-First		2120.05			64.12		2184.17	Yes	Yes	Yes
_	BAKER	Tucson-Parkview		2470.00	115.00		440.50		3025.50	Yes	Yes	Yes
_	COOPER	Tucson-Rita Manor		2414.00	AND DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERT		397.93		2811.93	Yes	Yes	Yes
	METZ	Tucson-Trinity		294.84					294.84	Yes	Yes	Yes
_	PARKER	Yuma		195.00	65.00		498.31		758.31	Yes	Yes	Yes
	Sub-	Totals	\$	23143.89	\$4978.67	\$	4104.86	\$3	32227.42			
	CROSSER	Dist. Supt.		3375.00	1762.00		125.00		5262.00	Yes	Yes	Yes
_	EMERY	Gen'l. Sec. of S.S.	•	5723.00					5723.00			

STA	TTS	PTCAT.	SERV	TOES
UIM		LLCALL	CITIEV.	LULIU

STATISTICAL SERVICES												д			
			Preaching	Church Prayer Serv.	(I)		Sunday Sch. Sessions	Youth Services	Sr. Miss. Services	Jr. Miss. Services	Other Services	Total No. Services	Revivals	Seekers Regeneration	Seekers Sanctification
-		Pasto					<u> </u>				7	051			
	APACHE JUNCTION	96	8	45			<u>53</u>	38	7			254	<u> </u>	7	
_	PHOENIX-BETHEL	94	පි	48			53		···- <u>-</u> -,-		3	206			
_	PHOENIX-CALVARY	84	24	36			<u>53</u>	42	<u> 16</u>	11	6	272	1	30	7
	PHOENIX-FIRST	120	20	40			53	50	26	5	42	356	1		
_	PHOENIX-MT. VIEW	98	14	44			52	34	8	.		250	1	31	6
Ŋ	PHXPARADISE VAL.	41	2	17			22	19			1	102			
۳	PHOENIX-WESTWIDE	62	20	51			52		13			198		7	5
-	PRESCOTT	80	15	50			52	45	15	11		268	2	12	4
-	TEMPE	86	16	48		1	52	51	12			266	1	26	19
-	TUCSON-FIRST	86	23	38	2	13	53	50	9		1	275	ī	10	***************************************
~	TUCSON-PARKVIEW	97	11	51			53	35	16			263	1	22	3
-	TUCSON-RITA MANOR	91	23	44		29	53	61	21		18	340	I	38	10
-	TUCSON-TRINITY	125	17	39	******	<u>-</u>	50	50	7		2	290	1	24	——ī
-	YUMA	89	15	50			53	52	10	3	1	273	2	43	10 1 5
	TOTALS	1249	216	601.	2	43	704	527	160	30	81	3613	14	250	60

UNSTATIONED MINISTERS

		Sermons Preached	Prayer Services	Other Services	Seekers Regeneration	Seekers Sanctification	Calls	Prayed with for Healing		Total Support
_	MRS. H. GRIER BAKER		1	6			420	12		
-	JACK CONN	11	2	5						
	MRS. FLORA JOHNSON		DISABLED				- <u></u>		<u> </u>	
	NELLIE LINDER	40			22		100		\$	10.00
52	RUTH E. LONG	4			25					89.41
• •	ROBERT McCLOUD	43					23			10.00
	C. J. MEYERS	9			33		19_			50.00
	MRS. C. J. MEYERS		DISABLED							
_	JOHN H. MILLER	20		170	77	22	10	<u> </u>		23.40
_	JOHN P. MOSIER	6	2	2	2		12	5_		
_	RUBY H. PARR		2	11			35			
-	PAUL R. SAWDY	19	4				50	8	······································	70.00
	GARTH SHAY	4					15	4		
_	ROBERT R. STONOFF	18	2	10				8		
_	E. LOUISE VAN METRE	51	8	30			287			905.60
-	TOTALS	225	21	224	59	2	971	38	\$	1158.41

RECEIPTS continued to next page

		Bal. Brought Forward All Depts.	Church	Sunday School	Youth Society	Missionary Society
	APACHE JUNCTION	\$ 260.09	\$ 5034.47	\$ 332.66	\$ 54.76	\$ 419.87
	PHOENIX-BETHEL	17.39	875.89			
	PHOENIX-CALVARY	523.74	7745.02	548.36	14.81	606.95
	PHOENIX-FIRST	4035.15	17272.22	1066.48	141.33	564.08
	PHOENIX-MT. VIEW	121.06	6124.16	186.82	20.29	259.81
53	PHXPARADISE VAL.		662.76	82.48	4.79	18.28
O.	PHOENIX-WESTSIDE	379.91	4044.84	499.21		163.53
	PRESCOTT	241.89	8382.45	556.31	14.15	466.80
	TEMPE	815.18	5699.25	448.99	89.32	111.77
	TUCSON-FIRST	204.55	12332.96	1352.25	114.72	168.01
	TUCSON-PARKVIEW	41.11	5046.69	574.98	39.81	68.38
	TUCSON-RITA MANOR	4.43	3914.44	328.98	35.90	27.14
	TUCSON-TRINITY	77.88	2682,30	3135.44	110.52	17.82
	YUMA	30.86	3064.47	334.81	59.12	37.46
	TOTALS	\$ 6753.24	\$ 82881.92	\$ 9447.77	\$ 699.52	\$ 2929.90

RECEIPTS continued

		Jr. Miss. Society	Total Receipts	Loans	District Allotment	Total Cash
	APACHE JUNCTION		\$ 5841.00			\$ 6101.85
-	PHOENIX-BETHEL		875.89		\$ 718.08	1611.36
-	PHOENIX-CALVARY	\$ 34.33	8949.47	\$ 18500.00		27973.21
_	PHOENIX-FIRST	60.66	19104.77	19000.00		42139.92
54	PHOENIX-MT. VIEW		6591.08			6712.14
` _	PHXPARADISE VALLEY		768.31		450.00	1218.31
_	PHOENIX-WESTSIDE		4707.58			5087.49
	PRESCOTT	10.32	9430.03	17000.00		26671.92
_	TEMPE		6349.33		100.00	7264.51
	TUCSON-FIRST		13967.94	17732.00		31904.49
_	TUCSON-PARKVIEW		5729.86	200.00	975.00	6945.97
_	TUCSON-RITA MANOR		4306.46	21000.00	1375.00	26685 .89
	TUCSON-TRINITY		5946.08			6023 . 96
_	YUMA	2.49	3498 . 35			3529.21
	TOTALS	\$107.80	\$96066.91	\$ 93432.00	\$ 3618.08 \$	199870.23

]	LOCAL EXPEND		S C			
		Pastor's Salary	Evangelists	Rents	Improvements	Indebtedness	Church Supplies & Equipment
	APACHE JUNCTION	\$ 2340.00	\$ 170.00			1150.00	
	PHOENIX-BETHEL	75.00	20.00		251.96	510.00	
	PHOENIX-CALVARY	3710.00	100.00		241.52	20292.51	
	PHOENIX-FIRST	4845.00	882.79		2278.29	21695.46	
٧z	PHOENIX-MT. VIEW	1470.00	100.00			2632.74	1007.68
Š	PHXPARADISE VALLEY	300.00		240.00			39.66
	PHOENIX-WESTSIDE	795.00	180.00		47.25	1222.50	170.35
	PRESCOTT	1040.00	169.00	240.00	454.56	20544.05	29.72
	TEMPE	480.00	155.00	960.00	426.24	1969.00	590.21
	TUCSON-FIRST	3600.00	135.00		311.19	20247.65	
	TUCSON-PARKVIEW	2470.00	35.00		1238.28	1502.70	
	TUCSON-RITA MANOR	2414.00	100.00		18177.11	2992.41	1914.02
	TUCSON-TRINITY	294.84			1357.76	2190.76	36.40
_	YUMA	195.00	125.00			1330.37	
	TOTALS	\$24028 . 84	\$2171.79	\$1440.00	\$24784.16	\$98280.15	\$3788.04

LOCAL EXPENDITURES continued

		Utilities	S. S. Equip.	S. S. Supplies	District Conf. Journals	Miscellaneous	Total Local Expense
	APACHE JUNCTION	\$ 514.77		\$ 262.96	\$ 13.00	\$ 512.90	\$ 4963.63
	PHOEN IX-BETHEL	212.86		76.99		 342.53	 1489.34
	PHOEN IX-CALVARY	591.82	41.45	236.71	10.00	 745.88	 25969.89
	PHOENIX-FIRST	1057.71		869.28	25.00	3450.56	 35104.09
6	PHOENIX-MT.VIEW	392.58		. 194.46		 114.97	 5912.43
	PHXPARADISE VALLEY	205.17		66.32		 275.50	 1126.65
	PHOENIX-WESTSIDE	414.32	19.59	300.24	6.00	 485.26	 3640.51
	PRESCOTT	663.11	9.67	208.94	2.00	 2005.59	 25366.64
	TEMPE	595.57	112.95	209.66	5.00	478.27	 5981 . 90
	TUCSON-FIRST	752.90		414.63	20.00	 3388.72	 28870.09
	TUCSON-PARKVIEW	510.52		303.50	8.00	 433.76	 6501.76
	TUCSON-RITA MANOR	492.31	31.00	228.46	3.00	 155.13	 26507.44
	TUCSON-TRINITY	455.27	20.73	260.91	5.00	 574.48	 5196.15
	YUMA	515.32	,	232.88	6.00	 384.79	 2789.36
	TOTALS	\$7374.23	\$235.39	\$3865.94	\$103.00	\$ 13348.34	\$ 179419.88

DISTRICT EXPENDITURES

	Budget	Camp Ground		Cent. Pilgrim College	Misc. Dist. Expense	Total Dist. Expense	
APACHE JUNCTION	\$ 290.00		\$	11.00	\$ 15.00	\$ 316.00	
PHOENIX-BETHEL	 90.67		 			90.67	
PHOENIX-CALVARY	 782.53				129.74	 912.27	
PHOENIX-FIRST	2395.92					2395.92	_
PHOENIX-MT. VIEW	 491.39			6.67		 498.06	
PHXPARADISE VALLEY						 	_
PHOENIX-WESTSIDE	509.08	13.00			 15.00	 537.08	_
SPRESCOTT	490.39				 29.70	 520.09	_
TEMPE	 520.78	7.89	 		2.50	 531.17	_
TUCSON-FIRST	 1516.62	111.00		10.00	 9.95	 1647.57	
TUCSON-PARKVIEW	65.42		 	6.00	 10.00	 81.42	_
TUCSON-RITA MANOR	50.00					 50.00	
TUCSON-TRINITY	 170.87				 129.92	300.79	_
YUMA	 481.92		 		 5.21	 487.13	
TOTALS	\$7855.59	\$131.89	\$	33.67	\$ 347.02	\$ 8368.17	

GENERAL EXPENDITURES

		Foreign Missions	Church Extension	Sunday School	Pilgrim Youth Project	Misc. Gen. Expense	Total Gen. Expense	Total Expenditures	Bal. Cash on hand All Depts.
	APACHE JUNCTION	271.80	83.79	36.32			391.91	5671.54	430.31
	PHOENTX-BETHET.	11.57	3.00	2.47			17.04	1597.05	14.31
35	PHOENIX-CALVARY	446.15	64.50	15.48		20.00	546.13	27428.29	544.92
W.	PHOENIX-FIRST	1979.91	321.70	94.15	4.55		2400.31		2239.60
	PHOENIX-MT.VIEW	222.29	33.50		-		255.79	6666.28	45.86
	PHXPARADISE VALLEY	18.28		7.76			26.04	1152.69	65.62
	PHOENIX-WESTSIDE	180.00		26.34			206.34	4383.93	703.56
	PRESCOTT	360.42	95.00	13.80			469.22	26355.95	315.97
	TEMPE	188.23	<u>55.43</u>	25.11			268.77	6781.84	482.67
	TUCSON-FIRST	418.88	169.00	26.43	3.47		617.78	31135.44	769.05
	TUCSON-PARKVIEW	49.00	25.54	16.25		114.50	205.29	6788.47	157.50
	TUCSON-RITA MANOR	16.55	38.00_	8.32			62.87	26620.31	65.58
	TUCSON-TRINITY				3.22		3.22	5500.16	523.80
	YUMA	47.06	65.16	20.11	1.51		133.84	3410.33	118.88
	TOTALS	4210.14	954.62	292.54	12.75	134.50	5604.55	193392.60	6477.63

EVALUATION

		Church		Parsonage		Total Equity	
	Property	Debit	Property	Debit	Property	Debit	
APACHE JUNCTION	38000.00						34721.02
PHOENIX-BETHEL	8600.00						4150.00
PHOENIX-CALVARY	*40000.00						33725.38
PHOENIX-FIRST	*68600.00				14500.00		79100.00
SPHOENIX-MT. VIEW	32700.00	10500.00	11000.00	9500.00			23700.00
PHXPARADISE VALLEY					·		
PHOENIX-WESTSIDE	7000.00		10000.00	7544.18			9455.82
PRESCOTT	*8500 . 00	16824.56	12500.00		4000.00		8175.44
TEMPE	27900.00	9500.50					18399.50
TUCSON-FIRST	31250.00	17872.85	12250.00	5955.29	26000.00	2910.93	42760.93
TUCSON-PARKVIEW	25000.00	5836.64	10400.00	7081.89			22481.47
TUCSON-RITA MANOR	32500.00	19829.82	11200.00	9587.05			14283.13
TUCSON-TRINITY	*24300 . 00	17526.30	12000.00				18773.70
YUMA	16500.00	3267.00	10000.00	3619.94			19613.06
Sub Totals	360850.00	148061.27	118250.00	43288.35	44500.00	2910.93	329339.45
DIST. PARSONAGE			17500.00	12385.55			5114.45
TOTALS	360850.00	148061.27	135750.00	55673.90	44500.00	2910.93	334453.90
	* Indol	todnosa Co	mhinad	J			

^{*} Indebtedness Combined under one loan.

CALENDAR OF EVENTS

YOUTH CAMP	June 25-29, 1963
SUNDAY SCHOOL and YOUTH SEMINAR	Oct. 21,22, 1963
MINISTERIAL	Nov. 21,22, 1963
SUNDAY SCHOOL HANDICAP	Jan Feb. 1964
CONFERENCE	April 28, - 1964

"TO GOD BE THE GLORY"